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Ruth Nettles

O90313- LU

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.comj
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 11:45 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Michael Barrett

Subject: Mad Hatter/Paradise Lakes - PSC Docket No. 090313

Attachments: _0605113913_001.pdf

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Docket No.: 090313; Complaint Against Verizon Florida, LLC
¢. Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC

d. One 1 page letter

Tonya M. Simpson

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(850} 877-6555 PHONE

{850) 656-4029 FAX
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FrepERICK L. Ascrauven, JR.
Cnris H. Bentiey, PA.
Rossrr C. BaaNnan

E. MagsHaLL DETERDING
Joun R, Jenxans, PA,

Kyip L. Kemren

Steves T. Mmpun, BA.
Crasrry H. O'STERN
Wituam E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
Diane D, TrenOR, PA.
Joun L. Waarton

Roserr M. C, Rosz, (1924-2005)

Law OFFICES

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 BramrsTong Pines Drive
TatiarassEe, FLoripa 32301

(850) 877.6555
Fax (850) 656-4029
www rsbattorneys.com

June 5, 2009

YIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

CentraL Frorioa OFFIGE

Samanpo CENTER

2180 West STa1s Roap 434
Synt 2118

Longwoop, FLorma 32779
{407} 830-6331

Fax (407) 830.8522

Magsnn §. Fragoman, BA.

Brian J. STreRt

CHrrsTIAN W, MARCELLS, OF COUNSEL
{Licenssp v Nsw York onty)

Re:  Mad Hatter Utility, Inc. and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC; PSC Docket No. 090313
Complaint Against Verizon Florida, LLC

Qur File No. 28023.01 and 37098.03

Dear Ms. Cole:

On May 15, 2009 the above-referenced Complaint was filed with your office. After review
of that Complaint we have determined that there is a typographical error on the first page in
referencing a Comnmission Rule. The Rule reference should have been Rule 25-22.036(3)(a) and (b),

F.AC.

If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know.

FMD\tms

cc: Michael Barrett (Via Email)
D.I.. O’Roark, III (Via U.S. Mail)

Sincerely,

ROSE,

2ob50 J-5g
FFSC-CG%S‘EESS?ON CLERK



